

Contact +91 8074662242 (Mobile) satyasivaarzun@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/satya-shiva-ryali-13a40680 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills
Corporate Tax
International Taxation
Transfer Pricing
Global Taxation

# CA Satya Shiva Ryali

Founder and Managing Partner at RVR and Associates, Chartered Accountants

Hyderabad, Telangana, India

## Summary

Qualified as a Chartered Accountant in 2016, is currently a fellow member of the ICAI. Developed specialization in direct tax, particularly tax litigation. Known for his exceptional capability in securing long-pending refunds from the CPC, track record of obtaining substantial client benefits, even under challenging circumstances.

Early in his career, worked with the Income Tax Department as a Business Analyst at the CPC in Bangalore. This role provided an invaluable opportunity to work closely with senior IRS officers, which made me to gain in-depth knowledge of the department's efiling systems, digital transformation of tax laws, and the complex processing flow of ITRs.

Following the tenure at the CPC, joined two of the world's leading consultancy firms, first at a Big 6 firm and later with a Big 4. Distinguished professionalism and rapport with the tax department have made him a trusted advisor and a distinguished practitioner in the field.

Founder and Managing Parter at RVR and Associates.

# Experience

RVR and Associates

Managing Partner

March 2024 - Present (9 months)

Hyderabad, Telangana, India

EY

4 years 2 months

Manager

October 2022 - March 2024 (1 year 6 months)

Page 1 of 3

India

Senior Tax Consultant February 2020 - October 2022 (2 years 9 months)

Telangana, India

Global regulatory and compliance matters, Direct tax law and practice, Tax technology and litigation aspects

Grant Thornton LLP Senior Tax Consultant September 2019 - February 2020 (6 months) Bengaluru, Karnataka

Specialized in providing comprehensive advisory services, with a focus on international taxation and cross-border transactions. Primary responsibilities included the preparation and finalization of complex tax strategies, enabling clients to efficiently repatriate funds in and out of the country while optimizing tax liabilities.

Demonstrated exceptional proficiency in analyzing and implementing provisions of various Double Taxation Avoidance Agreements (DTAA). This experience further sharpened expertise in international tax advisory and strategic tax planning.

#### **RYALI & ASSOCIATES**

Tax Consultant
September 2018 - September 2019 (1 year 1 month)
Hyderabad, Telangana, India

Extensive experience in handling complex direct tax matters, including reassessment proceedings and search and seizure cases. Worked closely with tax officers on rectifications, refund claims, and securing favorable orders, showcasing meticulous attention to detail and client-focused approach.

Handling cases independently, conducting in-depth research, and preparing well-structured case papers. Hands-on experience in resolving cases often involved going the extra mile to uncover innovative solutions. This period further refined expertise in tax litigation and solidified reputation for achieving successful outcomes in challenging scenarios.

Tata Consultancy Services
Business Analyst
September 2016 - September 2018 (2 years 1 month)

Bengaluru Area, India

Early in his career, I worked with the Income Tax Department as a Business Analyst at the CPC in Bangalore. TCS has provided a great opportunity for me to work with Income Tax department at very early stage of my career. This role provided me with the invaluable opportunity to work closely with senior IRS officers, where I gained in-depth knowledge of the department's e-filing systems, digital transformation of tax laws, and the complex processing flow of Income Tax Returns (ITRs). During my nearly two years at the CPC, I have contributed to key discussions on system changes, process optimizations, and had high-level involvement in strategic developments within the department.

Akasam and associates
Article Assistant
April 2013 - September 2016 (3 years 6 months)
Bengaluru, Karnataka, India

Professional journey started with an internship at Akasam and Associates, Bangalore, where I learnt various skills in direct tax litigation. During my tenure, I had the unique opportunity to represent clients before tax authorities, gaining firsthand experience in handling tax appeals and preparing meticulous appeal documentation. It also involved implementing strategic practices for tax reduction.

## Education

The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India CA, Accounting and Finance (2011 - 2016)

Krishan University
Bachelor's degree, Business/Commerce, General · (2017 - 2021)

Board of intermediate Intermediate · (2009 - 2011)

S.R.Tagore Convent.... (1998 - 2009)